Sent: 07 May 2021 16:48

To: Development Applications

Subject: Planning Consultation - 21/00302/APP - Racecourse Garage Evesham Road Bishops
Cleeve Cheltenham

CAUTION: EXTERNAL EMAIL
Dear Victoria,

| have no objection to the proposed amendments in this application

Thanks

Sustainable Drainage Engineer

Flood Risk Management (Strategic Infrastructure)

Gloucestershire County Council

1st Floor, Block 5, Shire Hall, Westgate Street, Gloucester, GL1 2TG

Gloucestershire

e du? S S § You can now report property flooding online
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Flood Online
If your home or business has been affected by flooding and

Reportl ng TOGI you would like the Council to investigate the cause, you

can report the incident on FORT. Click here or visit
“Flooding and Drainage” at www.Gloucestershire.gov.uk.
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Think before you print - only print this email if absolutely necessary.

This email and any attachments are strictly confidential and intended for the
addressee only.
If you are not the named addressee you must not disclose,
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This email and any attachments are believed to be free fr
responsibility to carry out all necessary virus checks an
Council

accepts no liability in connection therewith.
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This e-mail 1s intended for the addressee only. It may contain information that is confidential, copyright
material and/or subject to legal privilege.



[f you are not the intended addressee this e-mail has been sent to you in error and you must not copy,
distribute or use it in any way whatsoever. Please inform the sender of the error immediately.

The content of this email and any related emails do not constitute a legally binding agreement and we do not
accept service of court proceedings or any other formal notices by email unless specifically agreed by us in

writing.

This e-mail 1s believed to be free of viruses but it 1s your responsibility to carry out all necessary checks and
the Council does not accept any liability in connection therewith.



